MEMORANDUM

TO: Howard Tipton, Town Manager
FROM: Trish Shinkle, Town Clerk
REPORT DATE: August 15, 2024

MEETING DATE: September 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution 2024-17, Providing for the Longboat Key Town
Commission’s Participation in a Special Joint Workshop Meeting with
the Sarasota Board of County Commission

Recommended Action
Pass Resolution 2024-17.

Background

Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, allows the governing body of a municipality to hold joint
meetings to receive, discuss, and act upon matters of mutual interest with the governing
body of the county at such time and place as shall be prescribed by ordinance or resolution.

The Town Commission will be participating in a Special Joint Workshop Meeting with the
Sarasota Board of County Commission to be held on October 23, 2024, beginning at 1:00
p.m. until conclusion at the Sarasota County Administration Building, Third Floor Think Tank,
1660 Ringling Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida.

Resolution 2024-17 provides compliance with Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, for the
Town Commission to participate in the Special Joint Workshop Meeting.

Staff Recommendation
Pass Resolution 2024-17

Attachment
Resolution 2024-17 (available in the Town Clerk’s Office)



End of Agenda Item
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